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Sorry to be so late w/ this answer: - We have not set this Bridge- 3

plug and would like to re-consider and abandon this; due to:

1 Need for additlional w. to expand injection pattern & rages.

2 Double-Eagle (City of Carlsbad) Wtr. Co. has notified us they wily
limit amount of avallhble (F.) Water in future.

3 We are sure we can also produce enough (by increased capacity
pumping equipment) oil & gas to make this economically feasible.

Sincerely

MAY 15 a0,

U.S. GEULUGILAL SuqvEy
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